Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 2:44 PM

To: 'weintrau@nysenate.gov'

Cc: 'gianaris@nysenate.gov’

Subject: Governor's Jan. 21, 2020 Executive Budget Address--Part Il: The so-called "independent

commission [that] proposed pay raises for NY's elected officials because we performed”
& other related slides & claims about public trust in gov't, transparency, €
Attachments: 3-3-20-Itr-to-gov-with-enclosure-1 9pp-compressed.pdf

TO: Jenn Weintraub/Legislative Fellow — Deputy Senate Majority Leader Michael Gianaris, Esq.

| understand from Christina that you have taken over as legislative director, on an interim basis, for Adam Barth —to
whom | sent the below e-mail, which came back as undeliverable because he has left the Senator’s employ and is
working now for a non-profit.

Christina confirmed receipt of the below e-mail, which | had also sent directly to the Senator’s e-mail address. | am
nonetheless sending the e-mail to you so that you can assist in ensuring that it gets the attention it deserves, beginning
with my request that it be forwarded to ALL Senate and Assembly members.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

-----------—--ﬂ----—--——.--—-ﬁ_--*---_-------"*-------ﬂ---——_--

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 1:27 PM

To: 'Records Access' <Records._Access@exec.ny.gov>; 'letitia.james@ag.ny.goV' <letitia.james@ag.ny.gov>;
'Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov' <Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov>; 'clavoy@osc.ny.gov' <clavoy@osc.ny.gov>;
'foil@osc.ny.gov' <foil@osc.ny.gov>; 'scousins@nysenate.gov' <scousins@nysenate.gov>; 'grelick@nysenate.gov'
<grelick@nysenate.gov>; 'speaker@nyassembly.gov' <speaker@nyassembly.gov>; 'vargash@nyassembly.gov’
<vargash@nyassembly.gov>; 'flanagan@nysenate.gov' <flanagan@nysenate.gov>; 'emills@nysenate.gov’
<cmills@nysenate.gov>; 'KolbB@nyassembly.gov' <KolbB@nyassembly.gov>; 'BarclaW@nyassembly.gov'
<BarclaW@nyassembly.gov>; 'herricks@nyassembly.goVv’ <herricks@nyassembly.gov>; 'engelk@nyassembly.gov’
<engelk@nyassembly.gov>; 'skypej@nyassembly.gov’ <skypej@nyassembly.gov>; 'gianaris@nysenate.gov’
<gianaris@nysenate.gov>; 'barth@nysenate.gov' <barth@nysenate.gov>; 'griffo@nysenate.gov' <griffo@nysenate.gov>;
'kinderma@nysenate.gov' <kinderma@nysenate.gov>; 'PeopleC@nyassembly.gov’ <PeopleC@nyassembly.gov>;
'haltonl@nyassembly.gov’ <haltonl@nyassembly.gov>; 'aubry)@nyassembly.gov’ <aubryJ@nyassembly.gov>;
'hernandezd @nyassembly.goV' <hernandezd @nyassembly.gov>; 'goodella@nyassembly.gov’
<goodella@nyassembly.gov>; 'krueger@nysenate.gov' <lkrueger@nysenate.gov>; 'usher@nysenate.gov'
<usher@nysenate.gov>; 'seward@ nysenate.gov' <seward@nysenate.gov>; 'davie@nysenate.goV’
<davie@nysenate.gov>; 'WeinstH@nyassembly.gov'’ <WeinstH@nyassembly.gov>; 'Helene Weinstein'
<wamchair@nyassembly.gov>; 'ancowitzr@nyassembly.goVv' <ancowitzr@nyassembly.gov>; 'beavers@nyassembly.gov’
<beavers@nyassembly.gov>; 'lentolj@nyassembly.goV' <lentolj@nyassembly.gov>; 'neakec@nyassembly.gov’
<peakec@nyassembly.gov>; 'rae@nyassembly.gov' <rae@nyassembly.gov>; 'derocht@nyassembly.goVv’
<derocht@nyassembly.gov>; 'morinelloa@nyassembly.gov’ <morinelloa@nyassembly.gov>; 'webere@nyassembly.gov'
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<webere@nyassembly.gov>; 'Imarks@nycourts.gov' <Imarks@nycourts.gov>; 'ishukin@nycourts.gov'
<jshukin@nycourts.gov>; 'skerby@ nycourts.gov' <skerby@nycourts.gov>

Subject: Governor's Jan. 21, 2020 Executive Budget Address--Part I1: The so-called "independent commission [that]
oroposed pay raises for NY's elected officials because we performed" & other related slides & claims about public trust
in gov't, transparency, etc.

T10: Governor Andrew M. Cuomo, Esq.
Lieutenant Governor Kathy Hochul, Esq.
Attorney General Letitia James, Esq.
Comptroller Thomas DiNapoli
Stipend Benefitting Legislative Leaders:
Senate Majority Leader Andrea Stewart-Cousins
Assembly Speaker Carl Heastie
Senate Minority Leader John Flanagan, Esq.
[Former] Assembly Minority Leader Brian Kolb
[New] Assembly Minority Leader William Barclay, Esq.
Senate Deputy Majority Leader Michael Gianaris, Esq.
Senate Deputy Minority Leader Joseph Griffo
Assembly Majority Leader Crystal Peoples-Stokes
Assembly Speaker Pro Tempore Jeffrion Aubry
Assembly Minority Leader Pro Tempore Andrew Goodell, Esq.
Finance Committee Chair Liz Krueger
Finance Committee Ranking Member James Seward
Ways and Means Chair Helene Weinstein, Esq.
[New] Ways and Means Committee Ranking Member Edward Ra, EsQ.
Assembly Codes Committee Chair Joseph Lentol, Esq.
[New] Assembly Codes Committee Ranking Member Angelo Morinello, Esq.
New York Court of Appeals Judges:
Chief Judge Janet DiFiore
Associate judge Jenny Rivera
Associate Judge Leslie Stein
Associate Judge Eugene Fahey
Associate Judge Michael Garcia
Associate Judge Rowan Wilson
Associate Judge Paul Feinman
Chief Administrative Judge Lawrence Marks

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s letter of today’s date, on the above topic, to Governor
Cuomo, the original of which is being mailed to him by priority mail. All others are indicated recipients.

To those recipients for whom | have no direct e-mail — the Lieutenant Governor, Comptroller, the Court
of Appeals Judges, in addition to the Governor — | request their FOIL/records access officers & their other
staff assist in forwarding this e-mail to them. |1 additionally request that the Legislative Leaders to whom
this e-mail is being sent, who are receiving stipends for their “significantly more work” and “additional
duties” they are expected to perform, forward this e-mail to ALL Senate and Assembly members so that
— like their Legislative Leaders — they can be held accountable, criminally and electorally, for the
larcenous pay raises of which they are benefitting.

CJA’s webpage for the attached letter, from which its referred-to evidence is posted and accessible, is
here: http://www.iudgewatch.org/web-pages/searching—nvs/2020—IegisIative/3-3~20—|tr-to-gov.htm.




Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




